

Upcoming Events

Board Meeting: June 6, 2024, Taconite Canteen, 6PM **Club Meeting/Picnic:** June 20, 2024, Ron & Laura Martin's House, Riverton

Happy June Birthdays!

6-4- Birdie Walth
6-16-Bonnie Rekucki
6-16-Diane Boike
Any additions contact Diane Boike @218-341-9670.

Any Birthdays that are missed contact Diane at dmkboike@aol.com.

Cuyuna Range Lion's Club Board Minutes May 2,2024 Taconite Canteen

Call to order at 6:00 p.m. Present: Diane & Mark Boike, Ron and Laura Martin, Steve & Marian Freese, Robin Novotny, LeAnn Tichenor, Mary Jo Wehseler, Chuck Lubowitz.

Approval of Agenda- Motion made by Lion Mark/ 2nd Lion Chuck to approve as amended, M/C.

Approval of April Board Minutes- Lion Steve/2nd Lion Ron, M/C **Review of Treasurer's Report-** Presented by Lion Steve.

<u>Correspondence</u>- Community Effect- Lion Steve explained- Volunteers go to CRES, read to classrooms.-9:45. Tyler Scull – program, scan and send to club. Lion Robin- Email the bills (dues). Dues due by picnic- by June 20th.

<u>Requests For Donations</u>- None at this time.

<u>Committee Report-</u> Chaplain- Lion Marian- Cards sent to Lion Dave & Lion Bonnie w/Memorials.

Car Show Dates(Advertising)- Lion Laura will send out dates for different Car shows to take flyers to shows. **Need-** someone to take over food at the Car Show- Bring to Club meeting in May.

Old Business- Roadside Cleanup- May 11th at 9:00am.

Tractor Pull- Lion Steve reported it is on the 17th of August- look at getting medals (3 per 8 classes).

Food Trailer- Need to check on strapping Bands- L& M -aluminum \$160. AJ Welding gates on steps.\$1,200. Lion Ron will have a proposal for May meeting. **Scholarships- Give out Monday-** can tell who won after.

<u>New Business</u>- Dues Increase- Lion Ron reported the Lions Newsletter said District increasing dues \$1.50/member. Goes in effect July 1st. We should be good, we went up \$10- enough to cover all increases.

Adjourn- Motion made by Lion Ron/2nd Lion Steve, M/C.

Respectfully submitted by Diane Boike, recording secretary.

Upcoming Events:

May 16, 2024- Club Meeting, 6pm social hour, 6:30 Meeting, Salem Lutheran Church, Deerwood.

June 6, 2024, Board Meeting, 6pm, Taconite Canteen, Ironton

<u>Cuyuna Range Lions</u> <u>Club Meeting Minutes</u> <u>May 16, 2024</u> <u>Salem Lutheran Church</u>

Lion Laura Martin called the meeting to order. Lions attending were: Ron & Laura Martin, Mark & Diane Boike, Terry & LeAnn Tichenor, Chuck & Judy Odegaard. Mary Lou & Dave Smith, Ed & Jan Anderson, Cathy Aykens, Mary Jo Wehesler, Jim & Birdie Walth, Gary Guida, Marian & Steve Freese, Mike & Jena Shermock, Bonnie Rekucki. Guests: Lions Sherri & Cathy.

Meeting Called to Order by Lion Laura Martin.

Introduce & Welcome Guest- Lions Sherri & Cathy- Zone Chair.

Table Grace & Meal- Lion Jim Walth

Program- Lion Sherri- we need to increase dues, which we already did. Multiple dues up \$1.50 in January. Hosting National Convention in 2029 in Minnesota. (\$1.50 dropped after Convention.) RRLI- Applications due September 22nd- October held.

LCIF- Looking for a lot of help. Money situation is getting low. Contact Erin Beck if interested. GMA Coord.- Needs to visit- get him to come (Joe) (Membership Coordinator). Global Man. Team- helpful, help get new members in. **Mission 1.5**-Hit 1.5 million members (big push). Celebration of Club- we are holding our Picnic. <id-Winter Convention- Nisswa-Craguns- Tickets for 1 person to go. January 3-5. Bert Nelson- International Director is voted in. Hearing Loss Walk-Chaska or Bemidji- June 1st.

Approval of Agenda- Lion Mike2nd Lion Birdie. As amended., M/C.

Approval of April Club Minutes- Lion Cathy./2nd Lion Mark, M/C.

Approval of Treasurers Report- Lion Steve reported that everything is paid, have funds. Motion made to approve-Lion Ron/2nd Lion Mark B. He has to say subject to Audit., M/C.

<u>Correspondence-</u> Trees- Are here, can get 8 still available. They are white Spruce, Plant at Riverton Park, Lions Ron & Laura, Terry/LeAnn and Dave Peterson. Lions Chuck & Judy Odegaard will pick up at Paulbeck's in Aitkin.

Thank you- Because of Brandon- Thank you for donation to Diabetes Program-\$500.

<u>Request for Donations-</u> None at this Time

Committee Reports-Chaplain Marian- Everybody is well.

<u>New Business-</u> CLUB Picnic- Martins House- Riverton, June 20th. Not doing much business. Bring: Something to pass, Drink, plates silverware, Chairs. Meat provided by the Club. **Dues** are needed that night- **\$144/couple, & \$78/Single.** Scholarship Winners- 2-\$1000 Scholarships given- Annalise Vingneri & Caitlyn Armbrust.

Old Business- Boat Races- Lion Mark- Talked to Aubrey Koop- 1 other vendor-Toby's, Drink is Cuyuna Brewing Company. It is 2 days: 12-4, & 11-5 6 hours/day, Menu ideas- Hot Dogs, Hamburgers, & Pork Chop on a stick-Emily Meats, could do for Car Show also. Dates: July 27 & 28. Chair- Committee Members. Tractor Pull- Lion Steve reported doing Tractor Pull at Car Show. Cost is \$590 = \$85 for Medals. Ages 4-11. August 17th, 11-2 Those helping- Lions Julie & Mike, Marian, Chuck. Lion Steve will get set up and then has to leave. Car Show- Chairs- Lions Ron & Laura, Mark & Diane. Have signs that need to be distributed at car shows. Name Tags- Lion Mark is getting for New Members and those who want magnetic ones. Let Lion Mark know.

Tail Twister- Lion Terry did trivia.

Meal Drawing- Lion Steve (July)

Upcoming Events

June 6, 2024- Board Meeting- Taconite Canteen, 6:00pm June 20, 2024- Club Picnic, Lion Laura's Home- 16399 Main St., Riverton, 56455.

July 19, 2024- Malmo Lions Community Thank You Picnic

Respectfully submitted. Diane Boike Recording Secretary

"Lions raise funds, have fun and then we give it all away!"

